Name of Tribe – Oneida Indians Inc.

Minutes of meeting held by – Executive Committee

Date of Meeting – Feb. 5, 1962

Place of meeting – Eva Danforth's

Regular or Special – Regular

Was a quorum present – no

Name and title of council members present. Chairman Julius Danforth, Vice Chair Irene Moore, Treasurer Althea Schuyler, Secretary Eva Danforth

## Minutes

Meeting called to order at home of Eva Danforth by Chairman Julius Danforth. Meeting held here because of severe weather and heating problem.

Secretary gave report of meeting held in January. Motion by Althea Schuyler to approve report, seconded by Irene Moore. Carried.

Treasurer's report read as follows:

Rehab fund: \$985.82

Motion made by Irene Moore to accept Treasurer's report. Seconded by Eva Danforth. Carried.

Request was made by Alex Cornelius to clear 10 acres of land on the S.E. corner of his assignment. Motion made by Irene Moore to grant him a self-use permit, seconded by Althea Schuyler. Carried.

There is to be no stumpage charged to assignees by Tribe.

Clifford Doxtator was present to inquire if he would have to pay sales tax on pulp. Council advised him he would not have to pay any.

Mrs. Thomas Huff inquired if her brother Earl Cornelius was going to apply for the land formerly assigned to her father Charles B. Cornelius and was informed that he had made application for it.

Motion made by Irene Moore to grant a request to Alfrieda Braaten to rent her land out for one year as they have nothing to work it with at present, seconded by Althea Schuyler. Carried.

Council also drew up a loan agreement for Mrs. Braaten at which time she paid her fees on loan.

Leander Danforth was at meeting to inquire if he could have permission to erect a prefabricated house on his assignment. Council advised him they had no objections to it. Motion made by Eva Danforth to approve land applications for Gerald A. Benson and Earl Cornelius. Seconded by Irene Moore. Carried.

The following birth certificates were submitted for enrollment:

Audrey Jane Skenandoah Anthony Wayne Pero Alisa Thomas Harry Roper DeCoteau Jr. Robert Morrin Pero Jr.

Motion made by Irene Moore to approve the 5 certificates, seconded by Eva Danforth. Carried.

Secretary read a letter from James R. Skenandore informing the council that he wants to keep his land assignment and that he would be making a payment on his loan soon.

Motion by Irene Moore to approve the sale of a tool shed about 8x10 for \$10.00 to Gordon McLester. Seconded by Althea Schuyler. Carried.

Motion made by Irene Moore to authorize Secretary to have type writer repaired and to get a cover for it. Seconded by Althea Schuyler. Carried.

Motion made by Althea Schuyler to pay Irene Moore \$10.00 for phone calls on Tribal business, seconded by Eva Danforth. Carried.

Council discussed the land of deceased Julius Cornelius as his son has built a house on the land without having any parcel of the land assigned to him. Council advised James Schuyler to contact them and have this taken care of.

Secretary advised to write to Austin Summers and tell him to have his son return his land blanks if he is still interested.

Motion by Eva Danforth to adjourn, seconded by Irene Moore. Carried.

Eva Danforth Tribal Secretary

Reproduced July 30, 2012 by Janice Decorah Original in Records Management